

WONGAN HILLS DISTRICT HIGH SCHOOL

Vision: Pursuing excellence!

| Subject | School Council Meeting |
|-----------|------------------------------|
| Time | 6.30pm |
| Date | 26-Feb-24 |
| Location | School Library |
| Chair | Renae Millsteed |
| Apologies | Sacha Lupton, David Sinclair |

| Item | Documents | Purpose | Led by | Recommendations |
|--|--|---|-------------|--|
| Welcome Includes introductions, apologies and noting of minutes of last meeting. Correspondence in and out, conflicts of interest. | Minutes of meeting held 4 December 2023 | For Approval (minutes) | Chair | Amanda Young was welcomed as an observer and Ajit was welcomed to his first meeting. Minutes of the Meeting held 04/12/2023 are endorsed |
| Election of Office Bearers | n/a | Chairperson Minute Taker | Fiona Yeats | Positions to be filled at next meeting as terms will roll over until the end of term 1. |
| Behaviour Suppor Policy | t As distributed by email | For discussion | Fiona Yeats | Fiona explained the Tiers in regards to the different levels of support. These are dependant on behaviour level and frequency. WHDHS behaviour statistics are comparable to other schools. The frequency of behaviour is sometimes high but only coming from a small number of students. Policy will need to be reviewed in Term 3. It was clarified that if consistent low level behaviour is occuring, actions will be escalated. The school has implemented a list of behaviours to ensure consistency across all classrooms. Change of contract terminology was discussed and good standing explained. Duration of monitoring cards changed as follows; 1 week for K-3 and 2 weeks for Yr 4 and up. Cultural responsiveness must now be considered and included in all policies including behaviour. |
| PSR Report | To be distributed by email | Information, discussion, planning and school process | Fiona Yeats | Fiona gave a summary of findings mentioned in the PSR. WPL was discussed with a possible Immersion Day for yr 9 students. Flexible seating was commended by the review team. Attendance needs to be improved. All but 2 areas received a 3 yr return status. |
| Strategic Plan | To be distributed by email | For discussion | Fiona Yeats | Has been covered at past meetings, the links to our PSR report should be clear. This is the 'flash version' of our plan. |

| | Student Council | | For discussion | Renae Millsteed | A small group of student councillors pointedf out to a Board member they are disappointed that they are no longer |
|---|-------------------|----------------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|---|
| | Uniform | | | | permitted to have a Student Council shirt. Students pointed out that the Cadets had a different shirt. Fiona advised |
| | | | | | that these students would need to raise their case with either Mr Sinclair or herself for it to be considered because |
| | | | | | school boards do not deal with this sort of correspondence. This recommendation has been given to ensure correct |
| | | | | | Board protocols are followed. |
| ı | Classroom Names | | For discussion | Renae Millsteed | Feedback indicates concern over the new class names and the confusion they are causing. Fiona explained this |
| 1 | | | | | implementation was related to our cultural responsiveness. It was agreed that all information from the school would |
| | | | | | include the room numbers following the cultural name. |
| | Principals Report | As presented | For Information | Fiona Yeats | Presented |
| | | | | | |
| | Finance Report | DRAFT Cash Budget for 2024 | For Information | Fiona Yeats | Presented and noted |
| | Meeting | What worked, what didn't, | | Chair | No issues raised |
| | Evaluation | suggested changes for next time. | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | Close | | | Chair | 9.05pm |
| | | | | | |

| Chairperson | Principal |
|-----------------|-------------|
| Renae Millsteed | Fiona Yeats |